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. the west, along Town House Road. The southerly-sited house and an

“Brook, which flows west from the pond over a dam, stand the foundations

. DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Joseph Jeffrey House, built in the early eighteenth century,
is located on a nine-and-a-half-acre tract bordering socuth on Sawmill
Pond in rural Charlestown. The site is heavily wooded, especially
around-its perimeters, and a low stone wall bounds the property - -to

early twentieth-ceritury carriage house are located approximately two
hundred feet east of the road on an.elevated clecaring in the midst of
handsome early twentieth-century gardens, and just south of Sawmill

of an early:eighteenth-century sawmniil, now nuch deteriorated.

The Jetffrey House, built in at lecast two stages, consists of a
one-and-a-half-story, gambrel-roof, center-chimney frame structure,
twenty-eight by forty feet, joined at the northeast to a smaller
one-story, gable-roof e€ll. A low, square {twenty-eight by twenty-
eight feet) fieldstone foundation supports the eastern part of the
building, while more finished quarricd granite sill stones lie under
the western, twenty-eight-by-twelve-foot portion. Except for the
clapboarded west wall, the house is shcathed in weathered natural
wood shingle on walls and roof. The five-bay facade has a central
entrance, with a small transom light, flanked by six-over-nine, double-
hung sash windows. Windows on the other walls are similar, except for
the six-over-six windaws under splayed lintels on the west wall. Shed
dormers with casement windows have been added in this century; three
on the facade and one on the north side. A modern, six-over-six triple
window is located in the attic story of the cast wall, and a similar
quadruple complex--with onc blind section--is centered on the north
wall. The ell has irregular fenestration. '

The first floor arrangemént of the interior is now the standard,
mid-eighteenth-century five-room plan which gives little indication
of the earlier four-room plan with off-center chimney. The front coor
opens into a small hall with a single-turn staircase, which runs along
the face of the chimney. Under the stairway is a filled-in firebox
and a hearthstone. To the east and west of the stairhall are, two
approximately sixteen-four-square chambers, each with a fireplace.
The east chamber has an exposed summer beam--not chamfered--and

joists, cased corncr posts. The bevel wainscoting and chimney breasts
are finc cxamples of mid-cightecenth-century pancling found in other
South County dwellings. The south wall of the cast chamber has a

floor-to-ceiling crack in the plaster about four feet from the
southeast corner post, and beneath, the plaster portions of the lathe
have been patched across an approximately three-foot-wide space;
further, the original floor beards have been patched in this areca.
The west chamber also has cased corner posts, and a simple, Federal
mantel surrounds the fireplace, which has one-piece side jambs of

(See Continuation Sheet #1)
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quarried and hand-dressed granite unlike the split-surfacc ledge stone
in the rest of the chimney. The west chamber contains two "corner
posts,'" approximately three feet west of the room's east wall, and

an "end" girt in the ceiling connects them and continues through to
the post in line on the rear wall of the house (see plan). Parti-
tions in the tear portion of the main block have been removed, leaving
a small room in the northcast corner and a large room occupying the
remaining space. In the rear room, a large cooking fireplace, with

a baking oven in its rear wall, is surrounded by simple bolection
molding. The interior of the ell reflects changes effected in the
twenticth century, but its corner posts reflect the carly origins of
this portion of the house. ‘

The staircase terminates at the second story in a hall which gives
access to three chambérs, two on the west and one on .the east. The
chimney, exposed on two sides in the hall, rakes sufficiently to the
north to allow a two-foot-wide passage between the staircase and the
chimney. The knuckle beams and tie bcams for the roof truss arc
exposed in the large cast chamber, and a large hearthstone {@pproximately
fifty-six inches long) remains in the floor in front of a filled-in’
firebox in the room's west wall. 1In the simple, unembellished west
chambers, the posts which carry the knuckle beams of the roof frame
rest on the "end" girts evident in the rcoms on the first floor; the
knuckle. beam ends at these posts, and a laff joint above the post was
used to extend the knuckle beam twelve feet to the west wall.

In the peak section of the gambrel roof, the rafter scts in the
east side of the building are marked in Roman numerals with a lumber
scribe. The rafter pairs are numbered from I at the cast wall to
VITI at the twenty-eight-foot mark. The remaining rafters are also
marked in Roman numerals, but with a struck chisel beginning with I
at the west wall and running east to [V.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Joseph Jeffrey House, built on land held by the Narragansett
Indians until the end of the eighteenth or beginning of the nineteenth
century, is an important Rhode Isiand arvchitecturai and culturai re-
source. The eighteenth-century -cvolution of its form and its condition
make the house significant to the history of Rhode Istand architecture,
for while the structure displays all the earmarks of a typical five-
room-plan dwelling, structural evidénce points to an earlier, less-
prevalent form. Its early ownership and the contemporary activity at
the nearby sawmill are further revealing of colonial Rhode Island
"social history. S

The basic original form of the house is evinced by its structure.
The twenty-eight-foot square fieldstone foundation under the eastern
portion of the main block, the location of posts -at the corners of
this foundation, the framing of the eastern portion, and the enumeration
of the rafter sets indicate that the original dwelling was twenty-eight
feet square with its chimney off center near the western end of the
structure. The loccation of the chimney, the filled-in firebox in the
entry hall, and the use of more finished members and a Federal mantel
in the west chamber fireplace--suggesting a later date for this fire-
place--posit an original configuration similar to those of dwellings
built in Newport and in South County during the sccond quarter of the
eighteenth century (see plan of the Townsend House, Continuation Sheet 4 ).

While the house follows this general plan, its particular original
scheme 1s open to question. The repaired lathes and floorboards on
the south wall of the east chamber suggest this location for an earlier
entrance, but the placement of heams and joists in the ceiling precludes’
the location of a staircase to the sccond story in this room. The
stairs could easily have been located in the northeast chamber--a
location similar to that in the Townsend House in Newport (sce plan,
Continuation Sheet 4)--but later construction in that location com-
pletely obscures any structural evidence for this conjecture.

Sometime in the late eighteenth or carly nineteenth century,  the
house was expanded twelve feet to the west and assumed its present
form. Both the style of the mantel and the use of splayed-lintel win-
dows in the west wall support this later dating.

(See Continuation Sheet #4)

Y
~

A3

s mmn g - 4

TR A T LI BT
ol A R e S




LForm No« 1. 300a
IHE\. 10-74)

¥

UNETED STATES DEPARTMIENT OF THE INTLRIOR FORNPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
RECEIVED

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

DATE ENTERED

R T st S
v

" INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET 4 - ITEM NUMBER 8  PAGE 2

ury i

| amr et
oy

OE’-I([JN&_ Pozpcrd oF D\VELLiNq
Vg ADD!TICN To D\va_uuq
@ <Hop

.vv\;/-’ Ty TR [ Klﬁﬂ&ml//@_
b

LRSS

CHRISTOPHER TOMNSEND HOUSE & SHOP, 74 BRIDE STRET
| NEVPORT, RHODE ISLAND
BUILT AFTER 1925 & BEFOEE. 1150
(NOT TO SCAIE)

(See Continuation Sheet #5)

*«?ﬁwﬁkhr

£
K

% T

I

AT

LI

L
-

g
s by

f.’- v
(S
_[?\

L

AT
M Lad
Fi

-
whow

K

1]

3

s
[T

.
S



F—mm N(J 10-3003
Hev 10-74}

-

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

*

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERTOR FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVIC& :
RECEIVED

DATE ENTERED

INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET 5 ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 3

The Jeffrey House is thus important not only as a well-prescrved
eighteenth-century rural dwelling, but also as a fine example of
evolutionary expansion of a residential structure.  Few known con-
temporary houses so fully evince the use of two standard eighteenth-
century plans or demonstrate so graceful a transition from the earlier
to the later form. Further study of this house during the imminent
restoration by the owners will no doubt reveal morc information of
the structure's early form and evolution.

The early histery of the activity at the nearby sawmill and at the
house remains obscure, but land rocords nlnctccnth—contury histories,
and local tradition %trongly indicate that both structures were bu11t
by Narragansett Indians whe retained control of the site until around
1800. The probable Indian involvement sheds interesting light on early.
colonial history.

In 1709, an approximately nine-square-mile tract, including this
property, was set aside as a-reservation for the NAl]dgansctt Indians
(this area, the Historic Village of the Narragansett Indians, was
entered in- the National Register in 1973). Until 1769, the 1dnds were
owned and controlled by the Chief of the Narragansetts, advised by
a tribal council;l individual parcels were granted to tribal members

for their own use, but deed transfers were not recgrded, and the land
remained legally in the hands of the Chief. In 1769, an insurgent

council deposed King Tom and his council and assumod authority w1th1n
the tribe to transfer land.

Joseph Jeffrey had been a member of Thomas (King Tom) Ninigret's
advisory council, and the land on which his house stands was granted
to him by King Tom Jeffrey retained the property through the 1769
insurgency, but appears to have lost it while he was fighting with the
Continental Army during the Revolution, for he accused the insurgent
council in 1785 of expropriating his land without cause.

X g - . L .,

'The role and powers of the council are unclear and almost Jmp0551ble

to define in the period before 1769....it seems that...the council
acted merely as an advisory body not as a gov01n1n§ body with veto
powers...'" Glenn LaFantasie, Letter, 12 November 1977

2Petition of the Nalraganbett Indians, 1785, Rhode Island Historical
Society Library o

(Sce Continuation Sheet #6)
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Jeffrey, an important member of the Narragansett Tribe, carried
his livelihood as a wheelwright and sawyer. These professions were
common among the Narragansetts, but Jeffrey appcars to achieved a
greater level of proficiency and success than many of his fellow
tribesmen. This success and position within the Tribe is reflected
in Jeffrey's house: while the Narragansett Indians had begun to adopt
English cultural standards by the second quarter of the eighteenth
century, their acculturation was a gradua) process. The sophistication
of the Jeffrey House demonstates an early, conscious, and proficient
use of American colonial building forms. '

This early acceptance of the colonists' cultural standards by
an important member of the indigenous population is well represented
by the Jeffrey Housc and sawmill site. The property's importance
to both social and architectural history makes it a significant re-
source worthy of inclusion in the National Register of Historic
Places. . ' o
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VERBAL BOUNDAHY DESCR!FTION

The prOpcrty is bounded on the north by Saw Mill Pond and on ‘the
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indistinct because of the densc woods that grow in these arcas.
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JOSEFH JEFFREY HOUSE

CHARLESTCWH, RIICDE ISLAND

Photographer: Warren Jagger
Date: Illarch 1977
‘Negative: -Rhode Izland Historical Treservatbion Commission

View of the exterior from the northwest
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JOSEPH JETFTFREY HOUSH

CHARLEST( 1, RICDE ISLAND

Photographer: Varcon Jivyger

Date: Tliarch 1977

Negative: Rhode Island fliatorical

View of Dam and Indi-n gmmill Site
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JOSEDE JEPEREY HOUSE
CHARLESTCWNM, RIHODE I3LAHD

Photogravher: varren Jagger
Date: ilarch 1977
Negative: Rhode Island Hiztorical Pr sérvation Conmnission

View of the exterior from the southeast







JOSEPH JEFFREY HOUSE ‘
CHARLESTOWH, RHODRE ISLAHD

Photographer:  Warren Jogger
Date: HMarch 1977
lNegative: Rhode Tsland Historical Preservalion Comindoszion

View of the east chamber, the west wall
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JOSEPII JEFFREY HOUSE
CHARLESTOMWI!, RIIODE ISLAIID

Photographer: Warrcen Jagger
Date: tlarch 1977

Negative: Rhode Islond Historicoal Proscrvation Comaission

View of kitchen fireplace in reosr chamber:







JOSEPH JEFFREY 1OU L
CHARLESTOWI, RIODNL ISLALD

Photographer . ‘larren Jegger

Date: larch 1977

Negative: Rhode Islond Historical Prezcervation Commission

View of East Chamber on Sccond Storey
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